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Prosuimnt September 30, 1980

Mr. Ira Dinitz, Indemnity Specialist
Office of Antitrust & Indemnity
Directorate of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Industry Credity Refund Premium - 1970

Dear Ira:

Here are the figures you requested concerning the captioned:

1) Amount of Refund: $849,941.53
2) Percentage of Reserve Premium .27893614%
Refunded:

3) Number of Reactor Sites
Receiving a Refund: 59

4) Number of Nonindemnified
Facilities Receiving a Refund: 34

5) Total Number of Policies
Receiving a Refund: 373

Please contact me if you have further questions.

Regards,
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Richard D. Jones S

Liability Underwriter //
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